From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 09 September 2009 16:44
To: Ailie Wilson

Subject: FW: £3.2m Payment
Attachments: Final Report.pdf

fyi

Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |

alan.coyle i .gov.uk |
Phone 013 obil_

From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 09 September 2009 16:23

To: 'John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: £3.2m Payment

John
See attached.
Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle i .gov.uk
Phone 013 Mobil

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 September 2009 14:33

To: Alan Coyle

Subject: RE: £3.2m Payment

Alan

Thanks for sending me this background. Given that previous monthly progress reports /
AFC's have referred to £512m for la not £515.2m it would be helpful to see the fuller text
of the Financial Close report to the Tram Sub Committee of the Council that you refer to in
your note below.

As regards my request for resubmit ion minus the 1b charge, because T appreciate the
situation facing the Council, this was simply to expedite payment without further delay.
Accordingly, T am advised that the revised payment will be with you tomorrow or Friday. T
gather that Clare Cameron was earlier today awaiting confirmation of the actual date.
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John Ramsay

Project manager - Edinburgh Trams
Rail Directorate

Transport Scotland

Buchanan House

Glasgow G4 OHF

Tel 0141 | N
mobile | N

From: Alan Coyle [mailto:Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 September 2009 09:51

To: Ramsay ] (John)

Cc: Donald McGougan; Stewart McGarrity; Ailie Wilson
Subject: £3.2m Payment

Importance: High

John

Further to our discussion this morning | would appreciate a speedy resolution to funding of the recent £3.2m
payment to BSC as a result of Phase 1b not proceeding.

This payment is not a cost relating to Phase 1b! The £3.2m was a negotiated discount on the Phase 1a price at
Financial Close relating to BSC's demobilisation costs. At Financial Close a report went to the Tram Sub Committee
of the Council clearly stating that the cost of Phase 1a is £515.2m with a price reduction of £3.2m in the event Phase
1b proceeds.

As a further point, the current application process was set up with the understanding that Transport Scotland could
approve the application in part, reserving the right to withhold certain elements should they require further detail or
evidence. Therefore | cannot understand why the whole of the last application had to be resubmitted rather than
simply withholding the amount you have issue with.

Finally, can you confirm that the amount recently approved will be paid into our account on Friday as expected. We
have to keep a careful eye on cash flow due to the £3.2m being paid out in advance of TS funds.

Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

Phone 0131 Mobile _
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.)
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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